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Kenny,Ann
From: Kathryn Snider [kates@fsmseatUe.com]

Sent: Friday,October19, 2001 11:30AM

To: 'Whiting,Kelly'

Co: Kenny,Ann;KeithSmith(E-mail);DavidMasters(E-mail)

Subject: RE: LowFlow Meeting

Hi Kelly,Keith,Ann & David:
I justspokewithKeith. Keithand Annneedto talk- bothaboutthe agendaforthis meetingandaboutyour
potentialrolein the meeting. My understandingfromKeithis thatAnnis out untilMonday,andhe intendsto
talk to her then.

I thinkit isbest if they talk, confirmthe meeting,andthenbriefyouand I both on the goalsfor themeetingand
ourinvolvemenLLetskeep the meetingblockedoutonourcalendarsfornow,untilwe hearfromAnn/Keith
earlynextweek.
Hope that makessense,
All thebest - Kate.

----Original H__,_'___go
From: Whiting,Kelly[mailto:Kelly.WhilJng@HETROKC.GOV]
Sent: Frk:lay,October19, 2001 10:28AN
To: 'KathrynSnider'
Cc: Ann Kenny(E-mail); Masters,David
Subject: RE:LowFlowMeeting

Hi_-

Cansomeonepleaseprovideme ameetingage_la,oratleastaprecisedescriptionofthepurposeandexpectations
of thisproposedmeeting.My managementbelieveswearedonewithtechnicalissues.I havebeardvariousthin_
fromvariouspeople,butthelastthin_I sawdocumentedwouldnotreql_'¢ a iDeel_g to discu_ technical/uu_.

• --Kelly.

Original Message_

From:KnthrynSnider[mailto:kntes(&,fsmseatde.com]
Sent:Friday,October19, 2001 9:50AM
To: 'Smith,Keith';KaduTnSnider;,PaulFendt (E-marl);TomAtkius

(E-mail);Charles(Pony) Ellingson(E-mail);KellyWhiting(E-mail)
Subject:RE:LowFlow Meeting

Soundsgood to me. Imholdin_ 8:30- I1:30on 10/30at myoffice as the
meetingdate, and will look foryour¢onfixma6on.If anyone has questions
re:directionsto ouroffice, thereare d/rectionson ourwebsite:
www.fsms_ttle.com

I)()I.iiI.,)_).I)l¢) III .';AR 017661
11/6/200l
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KateSn/der,Principal

FloydSuiderMcCarthy,Inc.
83SouthKingStreet,Suite614
Sealde WA 98104

(206) 292-2078 phone
(206) 682-7867 fax
kates@fsmseattle.com

OriginalMessage
From:Smith,Keithfmailto:smith.k_rteeattle.org]
Sent:Friday,October19, 2001 9:14 AM

To: Kate Snider(E-mail);Paul Fendt(E-mail);TomAtkms(E-marl);
Charles(Pony) Ellingson(E-mail);Kelly Whiling(E-mail)
Subject Low FlowMeeting

Itlooks like we arefirmingup theOctober30thmee_ date. Ann is out
oftownuntilMonday(10/22),soIsl£11needtoconfirmwithher.Rickis

not available,but sincehis partof the analysisis unchanged,his
attendancemay notbe critical If itis, someoneelse fromhis office

could attend. The CORPShydrologistmay also attendthemeeting,but that
is notconfirmedyet. Locationis still slatedforKate'soffice, unle-_we

conflict with abaseballgame, in whichcasewe will move the meeH-_o.I'd
like to proposean 8:30 startas some of us havenoonmeedn_,sto get to. I
will senda confirmationor reschedulenoticeas soon as I t_llcto Ann.

Tom, couldyou continueto coordinatewith Joe andFelix? Thanks.

KeithP,.Smith

WaterResourcesManager
Portof Seattle
17900 InternationalBoulevard,Suite402
SeattleWA 98188
206/988-5528

206/988-5636 (fax)
sraith.k@portseattle.org

AR 017662

I)()1 IIlP'_ll fib ! I ¢_
1I/6/2001


	EXH0052017661
	EXH0052017662


